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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:  Members of the Senate Standing Committee on Appropriations and Revenue 

  Members of the House Standing Committee on Appropriations and Revenue 

 

FROM: Jennifer C. Hays, Committee Staff Administrator 

  Appropriations and Revenue Committee 

 

DATE: February 28, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Information Received from the Transportation Cabinet 

 

During the month of February 2025, committee staff received two communications from staff of 

the Transportation Cabinet related to Highway Contingency Projects that were completed. 

 

The following information was received via email on February 11, 2025: 
 

NOTICE OF HIGHWAY CONTINGENCY PROJECT TO BE COMPLETED 

 

REQUESTOR DATE REQUESTED WORK REQUESTED  RANKING 
City of Bowling Green 1/31/2025 Single Tree Way Sinkhole Repair 10 
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The following information was received via email on February 18, 2025: 

 
NOTICE OF HIGHWAY CONTINGENCY PROJECT TO BE COMPLETED 

 

REQUESTOR DATE REQUESTED WORK REQUESTED  RANKING 

City of Booneville 2/10/2025 Water Intake Road-  Slide Repair 10 
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